Ebener, Melissa

From: = STEWART, TAMMY 'Chereese’

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 2:27 PM
To: Ebener, Melissa
Subject: FW: 18th Annual Career Academy Coalition National Conference

For our calendars....

From: National Career Academy Coalition [mailto:scasa=ncacinc.com@mail77.ati51 rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of National
Career Academy Coalition

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 3:00 PM

To: STEWART, TAMMY 'Chereese'

Subject: 18th Annual Career Academy Coalition National Conference

REGISTRATION IS NOW OPEN FOR THE
18TH ANNUAL NATIONAL CAREER
ACADEMY COALITION

CONFERENCE!!!

For The Premiere Conference On Career Academies!
Dates: October 23 — 25, 2014
Location: Hyatt Crystal City in Arlington, Virginia

SOLD OUT LAST FOUR YEARS!

Are you new to Career Academies and looking for planning and implementation strategies? Are you a Career
Academy leader with a desire to strengthen, expand and sustain your work? Are you a business partner who wants
to learn more about how to collaborate with schools to improve education? Are you someone who enjoys
networking with the brightest and the best in the Career Academy arena? If any of these questions apply to you,
then you cannot afford to miss the premiere conference on Career Academies, presented by the National Career




Academy Coalition.

an-/0-high-powered-conference-workshops-and-pre-sessions-this-event sells-out-every year.Take
advantage of our location in the DC Metro area and come ready to network with close to 1000 stakeholders who
share your philosophies and beliefs about education. Take advantage of early bird pricing and sign up today at
ncacinc.com. NCAC Members also get discounts so please check out our convenient online membership option.

We look forward to seeing you this falll!!
Sources of money that can be used to attend:

Carl Perkins, Title 1, WIA, Stimulus, Department of Labor Youth CareerConnect Grant, Race to the Top, i3 and
Magnet Grants.

s

We hope you’ll join us
i




